



Games Officials Committee
Minutes
March 24, 2022

1. Call to order 10:05
Attendance: Welcome new members.
2. Minutes of previous minutes – Accepted.
3. Minimum number of officials – handbook Rule 92.18
 - * Discussion: Suggestions made for various sport - Tabled to Sept. meeting. (Dan)
 - * Moved into discussion on recruiting and keeping officials.
 1. Working conditions, respect and treatment of officials.
All parties need to be involved in correcting this.
Coaches, Officials, Administrators and Parents.
 2. Need for and retention of officials.
Sub-committee (Dan C, Joe B, Heath R)
Richard to reach out to boards for data (number of members, new members, lost members).
4. Brenda Hilton – “Officials Human”
 - * Behind the stripes – programs to bring back treating officials with respect.
 - * On line programs – available.
 - * Suggestion to use this program at the sportsmanship summit and district meetings.
5. Proposed 23-24 Regular Season Fees.
 - * Math corrections made and noted.
 - * 3% and add \$1 to swim, voted unanimous (Josh/Dan)
 - * JV officials to be give the same dollar amount increase as Varsity. Unanimous. (Heath/Josh)
 - * Discussion on long range plan for officials fees.
6. Tournament Officiating 2021-22
 - * Assigners taking from the same pool of officials.
 - * Have a central assigner – state wide.
 - * Feedback from assigners.
 - * Reach out to TMC and make them aware of the problems.
 - * Recommendation to let this spring season play out before any changes made.
 - * Adjustments need to be made by TMC for the fall season.
7. GOY – suggest banquet be moved to Oct./Sept.
 - * (Josh/Dave) move to fall date – approved.

Adjourned 11:55

Attendance: Sanschagrín, MacCreery, Boisvert, Rollins, Curran, Baker, Tarpey, Esdaile, Butterfield, Baeta, Legault, Fredericks

EDUCATIONAL ATHLETICS

MIAA | 33 Forge Pkwy | Franklin, MA 02038 | 508-541-7997

